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Sean Roberts

From: Alex Yendole

Sent: 05 November 2013 14:35

To: Programme Officer

Subject: Correct regarding EDR in FAM19 in J45

Dear Sean 

 

Following the hearing session on 29 October 2013 the Council propose that the wording in FAM19 of J45 (Schedule 

of Further Additional Modifications – A27) be amended to read as follows: 

 

“Amend the Plan for Stafford Borough – Stafford Area Inset (A3) 

 

Removal of the section of the Eastern Distributor Road, from the junction with Baswich Road and Cornwall Drive 

through to Cannock Road (A34) via Milford Road (A513)” 

 

Kind regards 

 

Alex 


